From: Suds <suds@lancashire.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 April 2022 16:03

To: Planning

Subject: 3/2022/0334 FAO Mark Waleczek
Attachments: 22 0334 Email Consultation.pdf
Categories: To Upload

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Dear SirfMadam

Application Number: 3/2022/0334

Tha Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA) has no comment to maks on the above application for the
following reason:

LLFA Flood Risk Standing Advice should have been applied

X
It is not listed in the "When to Consult the LLFA' document or in the X
Development Management Procedure Order 2015

For further information please refer to the LLFA Standing Advice for Minor Planning Applications.

Kind regards,

Josh Taylor

Technical Support Officer
Lead Local Flood Authority
Highways and Transport
Lancashire County Council

Tel: 0300 123 6780
W: www.lancashire.gov.uk




Here is a link to view the submitted documents on our website
https://webportal.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx_details.php?appNumber=3%2F2022%2F0334

Carly Miskell, Planning Administration Asslstant, Rlbble Valley Borough Councll, Councll Offlces, Church Walk, Clitheroe BBT ZRA
Tel: 01200 414520 emall carty.miskell@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Tops for resldent satisfaction — 79% of residents are satisflad with Ribble Vallay as a place to live
{Perception Survey 2018)

This transmission Is Intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contaln sensitive, protectively marked, or
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
recetve it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose It to anyone else. If you have recelved this
transmisslon In emor, notify the sandar Immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monttoring In
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mall Is Issued subjact to Ribble Valley Borough Councll’'s e-mall
disclaimar which you are taken to have read and accepted.

Although the Gouncil security checks incoming and outgoing emails {including file attachments) it cannot guarantee
that the content of an email communication or any file attachment is virus free or has not baen intercepted or
amanded as it passes over the intemet. The onus is on the recipient to chack the communication is virus-free. The
Council accepts no responsibility for any damage caused by receiving smails from our email systems and/or hosted
domains.

This a-med containg infarmstion intended for the addrassoes anly.
It may be confidential and may ba the subject of lsgal and/or professional privlege.
If you are not the addressee you are net suthorsed to disseminate, distibule, copy or use ihis e-mall ar any attachment to It

The cortent may ba parsanal or cantain personal opinione and unlees epacifically stated ar followed up in writing, the content eannot be taken to form a
contract or to ba an exprassion of the Caunty Councifs pogition.

Lancashire Gounty Gouncil ress rves tha right to menilor all incoming end culgoing email.

Lancashire County Councll has taken reazonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not comtaln malkclous softwane and | 1= your responsiblitty
to camy out any checks on this emall before accepting the emall and opening aftachments.



